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'I P R0 C E ED I N G S

2 JUDGE SMITH: Gentlemen, may I administer the

3 oath to you?

4 Whereupon,

5 DAVID M. GALANTI

6 and

7 ROBERT SEGAL

8 were called as witnesses and, having been first duly sworn,

9 were examined and testified as follows:

10 MR. FORTUNA: I am Roger Fortuna, Deputy

11 Director of the NRC Office of Investigations.

12 I am here this afternoon because as we all

13 know, this is a matter before this Board and the Commission

14 has taken a considerable interest in it from a generic--

15 perspective, in that a task force has presently been,
-

j 16 constituted so that the C~ommission can make a policy
e

! ~

1:7 determination as to how its employees, including the Office
6

| 18 of Investigations and the Regions and the Boards and what- '

g

j 19 have-you, should conduct themselves in the dissemination, !
t

j 20 review, and what-have-you of material which is presently
,

21 under investigation and/or inspection, yet of interest to
E

22 sitting Board or Boards.
M

-

8, 23 As your Honors are certainly aware, this
8
'

24 probably won't be resolved for several months; hopefully

25 more quickly. And in the meantime, the Commission, the

I

4s/
* 3

b

i
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[~' - 1 Boards, and all of us have to go about our business. But

2 what we are endeavoring to do today is to resolve issues

3 in the meantime.

4 I am here for several reasons. The first

5 reason I am here is to try to provide the Board, in the

6 best manner I can, information that we think may be relevant

7 to your efforts.

8 I also wish to let the record reflect that it is

9 up for grabs in the Office of Investigations because we are

10 a Commission office. We are not subject to the judicial

11 oversight of the Boards and Fanels, so that we come here

12 voluntarily today.

13 We also feel it is important for us to be herem

i
14 today so that if at a later date this matter the issues--

15 involved -- are sent up topside to the Commission, sent,

5
16 to the Appellate Court, the Supreme Court of the NRC, thatg

| 17 they have before them not only the concerns of the Office

8 i

18 of Investigations from a theoretical or hypothetical view,g
3

$ 19 but have it from a real-case situation, and by that I
I

20 mean quite simply in our view going to the Commission withg

'

21 what we view may be potential harm if information is
E

g 22 released, even in a restricted disclosure posture. It is ;
e >

8,
-

23 much easier to discuss if we have a real-life situation
5

24 before us.
,

'
25 So the' Office of Investigations has struggled

-(
Q

.

I

_ _ _ .
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( I with this issue and tried to do the right thing, and we

2 believe-the right thing to do is take the risk of

3 providing to the Board on this one particular occasion

d information regarding an investigation which has been

5 recently initiated by this Office, providing this Board with

6 what we have to date in the form of oral testimony or

7 information by tb2 two investigators, Mr. Segal and Mr.

8 Galanti, who are presently assigned to this task, and then

'R bu-122 urge the Board to carefully weigh and consider their

10 information and carefully weigh this and make a decision

11
that such information need not be provided to the general

12
public under unrestricted disclosure, or even to the parties

13 of this hearing with limited disclosure.

>- 14
We realize we are running the risk that you may

15 rule adversely on our petition and may make a determination

16
that some sort of unrestricted disclosure is necessary.

'$
* I7 We would hope that we could " win at the trial
C

18
2 level". If we did not, then we'd have a more expansive
I

! I' record which would allow the Commissior, to read about what
tj 20 we are doing, and allow them to read it on a real-time
t

21 basis rather than in the abstract.

22
3 So what I am saying is by appearing here today,
8 23
3 we do not wish to imply or suggest to the Board or the
O

24 Commission at the time they make a final ruling about how

25 this.may be handled that we will do this today, but we feel

w.
.

..

-m mmm- m

.. _ . .
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\(, 1 it is important to do this today, so the Commission has

-

-2 before. it a transcript which speaks about real instances

3 rather than hypotheticals.

4 If it is appropriate before the investigators

5 that are assigned to the case make their oral presentation

6 as to where we are and where we might be going on this

7 particular case, I wish to spend a few minutes with your

8 Honors describing to you what our general concerns are
>

9 regarding the provision of information related to ongoing

10 investigations to the Boards in camera; and additionally

11 to parties in a restricted or unrestricted setting.

12 JUDGE SMITH: Certainly we want to hear that.

13 Again, anything thai you can tell us which can be told to-

14 the general public should be separated, if you can. For

15 example, your reasons for coming here today are really not
U
g 16 secret. You know, they are sound management decisions,
,
8
* 17 and we sort of have a commitment to the parties and really ,

8
18 to the regulations of the Commission to use this veryg

3

| 19 unusual procedure only where it is essential, to address
%

20 the problem.3
C

| 21 In other words, give us what you wish us to
I

22 know, but either withhold unnecessary information or beg

8
23 prepared to make public the information which is not secret.3

8
'

24 We should not be privy to any information from anybody in

25 this session which does not have to be secret.

%
O

. _ . . . - . . . . .
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1 MR. FORTUNA: Could you repeat that, your Honor?

2 JUDGE SMITH: This is a rare and unusual procedure

3 where the parties aren't even present and we have to restrict

4 it to only secret information. You heard our conversation =

5 with Mr. Hayes as he speaks about the safety significance.

6 MR. FORTUNA: I think what your Honor is

7 suggesting so far as my general comments regarding the Office

8 of Investigations regarding positions on this generic issue,
,

9 there are no secrets, therefore let's make sure thc . whett

10 I begin those comments and finish those comments, that I

11 clearly indicate that which we have no concern about release

12 of.

13 JUDGE SMITH: Right. And we would like to go

L Id farther than that. We would like to explain to the public

15 and the parties that those comments were made. We have

Q
16 promised everyb'ody, we promised the court, the press andg

8
* 17 the parties when we go into a secret session it will be only
8

18 that which is necessary to be secret.g

! 19 MR. FORTUNA: I see.
tj 20 JUDGE SMITH: We are not supposed to be sitting

'

e

| 21 around talking about lawsuits with people in private. We
I

22g only do it for the purposes of protecting the information

5
23

g_ and following the Commission's guidance and following 2.744.

.

24 It's complicated. You want to give us your background, and

25 it should be. On this point you are correct.

L~- .

,
h

|
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h 1 We also ask when you give us information which
|

,

2 does not have to be secret that you also make it public.

3 MR. FORTUNA: In our view?

4 JUDGE SMITH: Right.

5 MR. FORTUNA: But isn't the court going to be

6 making a determination once they accept the information

7 about that which should or should not be?
I

8 JUDGE SMITH: The point I was getting at, for

9 example, you are going to tell us generally now why you

10 don't want to reveal to the parties secret information.

11 MR. FORTUNA: Restricted or unrestricted

12 disclosure?

13 JUDGE SMITH: I would imagine that information
.

d- 14 you would not mind having given to the general public

15 this morning.
,

5
$ 16 MR. FORTUNA: I understand, and I agree.
V

I 17 JUDGE SMITH: However, then you might come into

8
18 circumstances where there are people you don't trust andg

-

$ 19 you have reason not to trust them. That belongs in this
I

20 room and only in this room.g
t

| 21 MR. FORTUNA: I believe, as I understand -- and
t

22 perhaps as I elaborate on that which I have no concern tog

5 23 share with the world.
'

24 JUDGE SMITH: What we might do is when we get

25 done with this in camera session, we will get the transcripts,

(
v

.

. . _ _ . . .
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1 you pick out the parts that you think can be made public

2 and simply make them public. That will take care of it.

3 MR. FORTUNA: Thank you.

4 Back to my general comments.

5 Essentially the Office of Investigations'

6 position, absent guidance by the Commission -- which

7 hopefully be forthcoming pretty soon, and I imagine it is --

8 is that we want one thing only, and I will elaborate on it

9 and approach it from different angles:

10 Investigations historically are conducted in

11 as private an atmosphere as is possible. On the other hand,

12 the results of investigations, be they hearings, trials,

13 and what-have-you, are conducted according to due process,,

s 14 the Constitution, and the Anglo-Saxon heritage of law that

15 we have in an open and public manner.

O
g 16 The concern that the Office of Investigations
v
8

~* 17 has is that information that is collected during the
$

18g collection process should remain, as much as is humanly
a

;

I 19 possible, within the confines of the investigative -- I

i
20 don't dare speak for the Region or the Sttff -- perhaps the

'

g

!
g 21 inspection apparatus or function. At such time as an
#

22 I

g investigative effort is completed, then clearly action

$
23 may have to be taken by the decisionmakers of this particulars

2
24 agency, including yourselves.

.

~

25 At that point in time the Office of Investigations

I
& .

1
1
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I clearly understands and appreciates that the product does

2 no one any good if it's held secretly and can't be addressed

3 and litigated.

4 So my comments today pertain to information

5 collected, about to be collected, allegations, impressions

o gained by investigators, directions that individual

7 investigators should be going in during the course of

8 an investigation,

and 29 9

10

11

12

d-
13

ss- ,,

15
,

:

. h. 16
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d
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s

$ 19

5j 20
e
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. ,fI 1 It's quite simply the position of our office that

2 _such'information is inappropriate.for sharing by boards,

3 - parties, what have you, during the ongoing process. And

4 there are reasons for this.

5 Fi.st off -- and your Honors correct me if I

6 misunderstand the role.and the function-that we're playing

:7 in this setting here -- I believe it was my understanding that

a the information that is to be acquired will allow the Board

9 to make a determination as to whether-or not you should

10 pursue particular issues that are presently contested or you

11 may reopen and allow to be contested.

,12 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, that's probably the most

13 important purpose, yen.. ..

- h6.
~

Id MR. FORTUNA: So, my argument would be - .<Mr the

15 position.that our office is advocating is that perhaps that.

i
16 decision that you make would best be. served by the receipt ofj
17 information in its final incomplete form, and that any

'd
; la information that we can offer you as we progress through a
1

.$ 19 given investigation is, of neces ity, preliminary, incomplete,
I
[ 20 and that there may be other people or other documents to

-e
| 21 review, and that any impressions, opinions, what have you
E

22 gained by the particular investigator or investigators whog:
.g-

23 are working on that product may be ephemeral and disappeary
2:

24 once all the facts are in.
~

25 Now, once all the facts are in -- and I can

\S' .

- _ _ - . _ _ -_ __
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(d 1 understand how different people feel - .that all the facts are

2 in sooner or faster, depending on the perspective that you

I 3 have -- we feel it's perfectly legitimate at that point in

time to take that product, to look at it and examine it, .d

5 question it, what have you.

6 yell continue.

7 JUDGE SMITH: See, the problem, gentlemen -- and not

8 just you, Mr. Fortuna, but everybody -- is what's going to
' happen if the Byron plant sits there idle while we wait for

10 the results of investigations that come out to be of not much

11 moment anyway -- and what we're trying to find out is isn't
12 it possible that maybe some of these investigations and.
13 inspections simply don't matter, and we'd go ahead with our

(
~ 'd decision anyway.

15 This is one of the things we're trying to look at.
e
2

i If you're investigating child molesting out there16

8 at that plant, or something of that nature, it may be outside* 17

d

f our jurisdiction and we'll go ahead with the decision.18

! l' On the other hand, if you're investigating deep-
t

.g rooted corruption in the quality assurance program, it may20

very well be that, notwithstanding the fact the plant will21

i have to sit idle, we'll simply wait and get the results. We22

5, 23 have to make some kind of judgment. We have to decide whether
!

24 the issues that are subject to the pending investigations are
25 so serious that we will take the responsibility of delaying a

(
,V

-\_s
- &

O

-- _ _ _ _ _
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1- -decision and keeping ~the plant idle, if that's where it turns
_ -

2 out to be. We'will take-that responsibility.

3 Or we can say, "Well, there's a-middle ground.",

<d -Or we.can say, "None of it matters. 'Just go ahead with the
~

^

5' decision." .

{6 But we have to look at it enough to know if those
'

'7 circumstances prevail.

8 MR. FORTUNA: I understand you point.,

9 JUDGE SMITH: And no one, the Commission or
.

10- anyone, is stepping down and offering to relieve us of.that
,

11 : responsibility.

12 The Commission makes it quite clear: "You decide
4

- 13 the issues put before you, and you do it damned fast." That's

h. .,

14 what they're. telling us. "And they have not ever said anything
_

I 15 to the contrary.,

y
16 MR. FORTUNA: Moving along in my presentation,g_,

g,'

~17 your. Honors, we have another deep, abiding concern. And that
c ;8

18 .is, quite simply, information which may be relayed, eitherp- ;
,

t

[!'
i- 19 restricted or unrestricted, that may, for however or.whatever-

t, reason, make itself known and-become aware of, by subjects,20

21 the targets, or whatever you want -- people, individuals,

22 . corporations, or entities on the wrong end of an allegation.y
ig

<

23 And we are looking at it from the prophylactic,

; 24 approach, which, quite simply, is if nothing is said about it,

25 then, 'quite simply, nothing possibly could go wrong to cause --

3tu
t .

r p

.
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1 nothing could go. wrong.and the~refore jeopardize the
_

. -

2 investigative' process.

3 From the Office of Investigations' perspective,
R

4 quite simply, if' we can give the decisionmakers in this

~

5. - agency a' product.which we. feel-was in no way tainted by the

o potential for' witnesses, subjects, what have you, to have been

7 in a position to tailor testimony, destroy documents, what

s' - have you -- well,"think dark thoughts for a moment -- then,

9 we think we've delivered a better product.

10 We also have a concern that if this type of

11 information, in whatever form, that sits way out of the inner ,

-
,-

~ 12 recesses, to barely in the recesses of an investigative
'

P

; . process, until it's complete, it will be very difficult for13

(~ . .'<

14' you or for us to know whether or not that investigation that;

; . 15 we performed was untainted or unharmed.
3

g It's very difficult in|many instances to establish16

- - . 17 that an individual destroyed documents knowing that he or

'8
: o le she'was the subject of an investigation and perhaps an

1

E 19 ' allegation unless this individual historically destroyed or-

'I1

20 doctored documents when the investigators arrived'on site.g
's
|- 21 JUDGE SMITH: We think you have just persuaded us
E

'

of,that point of view so thoroughly that -- I mean, we!g 22

23 understand that you simply cannot warn the people you're

24 investigating. You just can't do it. We recognize that.
'

25 MR. FORTUNA: The point I'm making -- and I'm really
,

.W
.

4

+

-e-:4--+-y---en ww4 -- -y,.,- a -w -+ee--w- e w ,mr---v---r--we~-,--e my-2-,.-- e-*-yw..ww, pwy g-,w..,=,.-,c,,-s-ar-g-we y--, g eo g-rt- . - ,r ew y y- re w' g gn +
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'l- Lbeginning-to focus my enorgies and my comments on -- for

2 even restricted disclosure is not that the're may be anything-

. 3 .on the' record,fnot that there may.be.anything that one could.

4 . establish that parties.under affidavits of disclosure may or

5 :may not give out. -

'

26 What we're'saying, quite simply, is: Is it worth

7 running the risk that that might happen'even under a protective

e ' order, talking sanctions and all those things which may
,

~9 enhance the ability of --

10 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Fortuna, do you read our

, .
memoranda and order denying the motion for a stay?- Il

u
12 MR. FORTUNA: No, I have not.

. 13 JUDGE SMITH: The Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

~ ~ Id in-decisions and statements of consideration, is even willing4

3 to risk'special nuclear material to. safeguards -- I mean to15
.

3
16- protective orders..|.

$
L

17 We have a body of law and tradition'in the
*

0
is Commission, which the Commission.is yet to change, which

.g
0

1' directs boards, directs us. We must comply and assume the=

i
I protective orders and affidavits of nondisclosure do their20

' 21 job, absent some particular informaticn, even though you're"r.
E

| talking about safeguarded information.22'

$ 23 MR. FORTUNA: Excuse me. I am familiar with that.

24 When you elaborated, yes, I am aware of what you're speaking
25 to,

I

, . .

.

*
.

k

.-x. -.-r , ,, . - , ~ , , , - , , - - , .,,.,n ,,,, , . , . . , ,e,-,-., , , , - . _ . , . . ,._,,,,c . , _ _ . . , e,,,,, ,, ,_,_ m, __,,.,,nmn_.
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I - JUDGE SMITH: On'a need-to-know basis.

' 2 MR. FORTUNA: And the only point -- and this is,

3: again, for.the record --

d JUDGE SMITH: . It would be very helpful to us,

5 - when you make your. arguments to us about.the necessity to

6 ~ risk disclosure.under. protective order, if you recognize the

7 i i i-respons b l ty we have to comply with the Commission's

's - previous orders to even risk special nuclear material,-

' MR. FORTUNA: I do. And I hear exactly what
*

10 you're saying.

31 I believe what you're saying, stating it for

12 myself, very simply, is you work under certain rules and-

13 . regulations. And until told otherwise, you are obligated,

Id- as the Commission implied, to adhere to that.

15 JUDGE SMITH: I'm telling you we simply don't havee
3

16|| the authority to allow you to convince-us that, as a

'| - 17 general principle', protective orders and affidavits of non-
:d :

18
} disclosure are inadequate. We don't have that authority to

N l' even let you convince us of that, because the Commission has
I

-

| 20 said, in its official rulings, that they are a'dequate.

21
.

MR. FORTUNA: I understand your; point.

22I JUDGE SMITH: And it may very well be that each of

8- 23 us, personally and philosophically, don't believe what the-

24 Commission has said. But we are judicial officers, and we

25 have to comply with that anyway.

'

N.'

e'

* . < = - -w,n-3 , ,, rv-,, vy ,, , , -- ,,e.,m,,,r-----,,,,,,ye, e=, , - - , , - ~ .ym-n, - . . . - - ~ ~ , , , . - - - , - . - , . . , + - , - , , - , . , , ,,.-----s.,, - - ,p ,v e m.%,w-re,
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3 MR. FORTUNA: And perhaps, your Honor, I'm speaking

-2 .to the Conimission, rather than you. So,.rather than elongate

3 that! horrible process,. I will direct my comments to you and,

-4 more particularly, to the record.

And I'll wrap it up'by saying if one does, in the5

6 Office of Investigations' view, a cost-benefit analysis,

y the withholding, if you will -- and that has a negative

a connotation,which I don't agree with -- temporarily of

9 information from a board or parties on either restricted or

io unrestricted disclosure, it may be, in our view, it's out-

ii weighed by the potential for a disclosure,which would

12 compromise the outcome of an investigation and would not give

-13 you as good a data base as you otherwise would have.

-

14 Quite simply, the tradeoff of a month or two of

15 waiting to get a complete report,-in our view, is far
5

*

j 16 outweighed by th'a potential that u- the occasich that we ---

$ 17 may compromise.
n

.| 18 End of story.
1

S 19 JUDGE SMITH: Now,-you're talking to us in

I
20 language that would be very helpful.g cnd 30

e

.| 21

I

22g

a 23

1
24

25

.
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p"h - .1 MR. FORTUNA: In our view again, subject to the

L2 Commissi.on wishes, we.would argue that the risk is far

3 : outweighed by the potential benefit.
.,

4 MR. GOLDBERG: Roger,-before fou procee'd with

-5' your presentation can I' address a few remarks?

L 6 First of all, Mr. Fortuna's policy arguments

7 . Parallel those the Staff advanced in its directed certifi-

8 cation motion-and still adheres to.

' Although we have submitted to this procedure, we'

10 do not' feel that it's an advisable one for reasons which we

II indicated in our initial motion papers.

12
JUDGE SMITH: .Which procedure is this?

13
"' MR. GOLDBERG: The procedure whereby NRC inspectorn

. ' - 14
provide substantive information concerning pending inspectionn

15

~3 to Boards exclusively or to parties restrictively or the
j' 16

'

? public 'anrestrictively. There is --
I 17

JUDGE SMITH: You've never addressed the procedure
g
i 18

1 we are following today in any papers that I've read.
10- 19

'{' MR. GOLDBERG: We took the initial position that*

j' 20.
s we should not provide any information at present to the

lh 21
'I Board regarding the subject of pending inspections and that

22g
Board inquiry should and could await the completion of the

.g
23

f Staff investifation and report, and only on receipt of the
-

- u
Appeal Board decision and the policy did the Staff alter its

25
position and move for a reconsideration and alternative

-

..

. . .
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1 presentation of the information for the Board's exclusive

'. 2 review 3 camera.
3 JUDGE SMITH: I am really concerned about what's

d' become a_ general' argument on the merits of the case and I

5 think actually, so far we can probably resolve the problem

6~ by simply serving a transcript of this discussion -- and

7 we'll'give you a chance to read it -- of this general dis-

8 cussion on the' parties.

9 MR. GOLDBERG: I want to address one or two of

10 the point; you have made about affidavits of nondisclosure.

11 I don't know if there's ever been an instance in which partien

12 to an NRC adjudication have been privy to this type of in-

13 formation regarding pending inspections or investigations.

~. 14' There certainly have been instances in which parties.have
'

15 been provided safeguards and other types of information undern
~

3
16 protective order._g

k '17 One can argue about the character of that_infor-

8
18 mation is somewhat static. The plans are as stated in the

g ,

A 19 document. We are talking here about a nonstatic investiga-
I
j 20 tory process from which preliminary opinions and not facts

. 21 have been drawn and it is that kind of opfnion information
' .g

22 that may, as Mr. Fortuna indicated, prove ephemeral at theg

'$ 23 conclusion of the inspection and at least in the case of
.

24 the identities of confidential informants.
'

| 25 In the South. Texas case, the Appeal Board has
,

.

Lm

.
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I concluded that even provid.ing that information on a restricted

2 basis under affidavits ~ of nondisclosure is unacceptable be .
3 cause knowledge on behalf of would-be informants that their

4 identities cannot be confined to NRC sources would.have a
5 chilling effect on the access of the NRC inspection to infor-

6 mation received in that form.

7 JUDGE SMITH: I think that's a problem that we

8 certainly would be very sensitive to and we can get around

9 that.

10 I was think about,Mr. Hayes' problem. We can ap-
11 prove a s'tatemint how' you can either have a situation where

you received' a'llegations and you don't mention the informant12

10 .and this was the result that it may be'as Mr. Hayes pointed

'. Q.

Id out, as in the case with that the allegation

15 would identify so that wouldn't work..

5-
g 16 So maybe then I would expect that we would approve
i l'7 a presentation that would say -- that.would eliminate refer-
$

18g ences to allegations, because allegations become irrelevant
2
e

19 when they have been inspected and the results of the inspec-a
,

3

20 tion are known,3

i !
| 2 21

g I think we have to take it on a case by case
l
i a 22

y basis, but we are aware of the vital need to protect the
| 23
g identity of informants. And I think we have the authority
'

24
to go to great lengths to protect informancs and I think we

25
can use some imagination on how to go about it.

. .
.

.
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'

1 And in this particular case I just don't see that-

y 2 there'~s any problem.

L 3 MR. GOLDBERG: I guess we're also suggesting that

[ 4 law enforcement investigative privileges is perhaps of

-

5 co-egyal importance in terms- of accomplishing the inspection

6 and enforcement program and function of the Agency that has
_

7 been entrusted to various other offices within the Agency.
_

L
i 8 And in no prior NRC case have I seen that privilege*

5
- 9 asserted and approached as directly as it is in this case.
r ~

that these are arguments that,probably we will. 10 I understand

E 11 revisit, but addressing myself to the Board's understandable ,

5 12 dilemma about its knowledge of a pending inspection and its
v

13 need to reach a decision, I would say it's probably the rarity
f

- (
_

14 in comtemporary NRC licensing that there is not a pending

i 15 inspection of one type of another regarding a plant nearing
,
-

-

9'

4 16 completion that also happens to be the subject of a licensing-

g-

L 17 proceeding.-
*

P 8
18 And I think as the Board has correctly indicated

_

L_
-

e
19 and Mr. Fortuna, that it does require a balancing of the

-

g
-

t

| 20 need for disclosure vegarding the substance of those in--

3

| 21 spections prior to their completion and the primarily-

,
t

" 22 schedular concerns about advancing a decision date if theg
-

5
23 Board or parties fail..that and an inspection could bear ong a

- !
24 the outcome of the decision.

,

25 Typically, inspections have been reported andp

/

t

E
__

-

"
. _ . . ._
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Boards. or parties have;-- it. -has prompted-Boards or parties1 '

.

; q ,
- 2 yto: inquire further. It has not been the case'to my knowledge

' .
.

%
J3 jwhere the pendancy alone-of an. inspection has led to its,

Yre-completion. litigation.4

g' JUDGE SMITH: Its what.?5 e
'

6
' ' MR. GOLDBERG: . Where the . pendancy' o f an ~ inspec tiori-

',s ,
,

7 has led to a' pre-inspection ' completion litigation of the-

y,
8 - matters under investigation, as jaybe one of the coursesp-

)
9 under consideration by the Board. .' ' ,.

s

10 JUDGE SMITH: I really regret the general,argu-
-' ;,

.
,

11 ment;that you are making. The5sgue arguments that were made
" '

. f t;.c s .s.

12 with,the Appeal Board andJto usi and we promised:everyone..

.
, o

13- involv'ad that f this would be a. session th'at deals with secret-
<| .t

- 14 information. I, think tt will be harmless when we serve the.'3

35 parts-of the transcript of this session that can be made; w
.5*

..

but vu are somewhat familiar with Commission law and16 public,; g

i~ 17 - precedent and Se are aware of Uhat you're telling us.
-J . s

.
.

,MR. GOLDBERG: Your Honor, perhaps at this point18- '

4 -
.

; 1. .

$ 19 in ti e,-itswould he appropriate to procee'd with the factual
i

.g presentations or the oral presentation of the NRC Office o'f20

'

21 Investigatl'on investigators and'that we should at this point
E

| clearly indicate for the record this would be, as you've22

. 23' dubbed it, the secrecy'part of this transcripti,okay, with'

. .

'

24 one exception. - '

~

25 JUDGE.SMITHf ,1 think.thatcit may'very.well.be possible costat
~

(o
.

.s=. ---%4 -r,, , . - . m m-....-.-e,s. .-,.fr -_viq,, ,-m,.-e..,. ~ , . ..%- .__e,.,,v ,,.._wy,---,-w.-,m,---.,-rm,-v.-wge--,---+.--.w. ,,r.
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S 11 the.beginning of Mn, Fortuna's presentation up until this.
'2 ivery moment.and serve it on the parties except that we have
3 to delete my re'ference to To honor odr commit-

4 ment'to the parties not to go into matters that we. don't

5 have to go into, but if you are done, if you are completed~

_

6 glv'ing 'us a textual background, fine, if you think we-have

7 to know more ab o u t. it, go ahead. But we know Commission r

!8 law, we've read Commission cases.
{

9: We~ read your briefs carefully before the Commission

10 and I.do think that we are required under the circumstances ;
t

11 now, to make'a* preliminary inquiry into the significance of #

~

12 the pending'investigationi -

.. - 13 So, with that , unless you have anything more to
b,''

id say, let's go into the details or the substance of the.infor-

.

15 mation.

I
16 MR. FORTUNA: All right, we will now begin ourg

..'I 17 presentation by the investigators but I'll just. repeat one
'O

18 more time for the record, so that it's close to the comments-ce,
.1
o-

I' that these investigators are about to'make, Mr. Segal and.g
t

[ 20. Mr. Galanti, that this is a one time thing in our view,
.

21 and the Office of Investigation's view.Because we're here
.,

22[ today does not necessarily mean that in the future we'd be
8 23' willing to make a similar presentation in the future.

24 Mr. Segal, I wonder if at this time you could

25 discuss with -- or Mr. Galanti, as you see fit -- what we

{:
\_/ .

...

9

h . . . . . .

.

. , .
_ _ . _ _ . . - . - - _
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h I have"done to date'and where we are.

2 JUDGE SMITH: Give your full names, gentlemen.

3 would you for the transcript.

4 MR. SEGAL: Robert L. Segal.

5 MR. GALANTI: David M. Galanti.

6 MR. SEGAL: As has been indicated already by Mr.

7 Fortuna, we're basically in a very, very preliminary stage

8 of the investigation.

Basically our investigative activity actually was9

10 predicated initially from the allegati.on regarding what I

11 refer to as cheating on the examination, the Hughes allegatic

12 regarding the failed test et cetera. However, in the time

13 from,that allegation

l' 14 6 two other outgrowths of that allegation have

15 entered into our area of interest and the Board is very
*

O familiar with those.16g

8 Basically we are talking about Hughes' allegationv

* 17

18 that his training did not meet the requirements as indicatedd

0 19 in the training records and in the ANSI requirements et
:

20 cetera at Hatfield and that he was acting as a certified
' .

2' 21 inspector prior to the completion of the certification.i
1

22 These were the three points of departure that
g

23 Mr. Galanti and I departed from when we went into -- began8
g

24 our work on the investigation. The actual investigative work8

only begun very recently.End 31, 25 was

|

| .b. .w

|

, _ _ __ _ _ _ _ . _ . ~ ._. _ . . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ._-
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I As part of the investigative process, we havef'
2 reviewed as much of the material as was available to us --
3 both from the Region and from other sources. That's

basically just to get a foundation, so'that when we,'re talkind

5 to people and looking at things, we can have at least as

good an understanding as possible about what it is we'reo

7 looking at, so we can recognize things, et cetera.
8 There were some related events which occurred
9 And probably of

/ significance was an allegation made by an alleger -- I belies10
,

11 in -- and it regarded the QA program -- it had

12 '

failed, and.
.

13

s/ 14

15
2- -- ,

S. 16 As a result of that allegation regarding tl
'

3 d
g

QA program, the Region did do an inspection and, as best as* - I7

d can discern, that inspection was conducted by Mr. Forney18
d
I

~ '

somewhere in the March area and resulted in the relief of3 l'
2

the QA manager at Hatfield from his' position.y 20

e
So, he actually confirmed the substance of thatE. 21

i
.

22
$

allegation.
i And at least one other inspector was decertified

_|'
23

? and required to be recertified again.24

The next event prior to our entry which we find25

V ,

4

, g-- ,. , y -- .r = , , .-------,=----,,------c
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f'O 1 significant was an allegation received by the NRC by

,2 Mr. Gardner on October 29th. That's an interesting date,

3 because that's the date that basically terminates tlie period

of time where 6 allegations are focused -- that isd

5 Mr. Hughes came on board ~with PTL'on October 1st last year,

i6 actually was physically present at the site on October 4th.

7 And on October 29th, according to the Hatfield

8 records, he had accumulated all those requirements that; were

9 necessary for his certification.
,

-,

10 On that same date, contacted Mr. Gardt

11 at the NRC with the allegations regarding not only Byron but

12 another nuclear site that he worked on before coming out

13 there. And why that is perceived as important -- it's

(* 14 important to us, as investigators, in view of those events

15 which followed after it.

16 Hughes

17=

a
18 removed from

! 19 Hatfield somewhere in the first few days of January. '

4

i j 20 Two weeks ago, Mr. Galanti and I were at the
c

21 site, and we interviewed approximately five or six people,

y all of whom were principals to the Hughes' alleghtions.22

8'

| g Every person that we talked to gave no indicatior23

I 2
24 of having any problems with Mr. Hughes prior to the end of|

25 November. And, in fact, he was dismissed for t'alking too

f I

| F
.

. . - - . - _ . - - _ _ - - _ - . - - . _ . . - - _ - - - . - _ - - - . - . _ -
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I

' I much. That''s-b6sically the substance. He was cut loose. He '(l '
.

was in gabbing sessions all the time and wasn't paying2

3 attention to-his job. And it was distradting not only to.'

his performance, bu't to those people around him.d

5 As an investigator, I find that odd. I find that

worthy of looking into in probably a little more depth.6

What I find interesting from an investigative7

point of view is that.we have a person who is dismissing fora .

talking too much, which appears to be a problem that manage-9

ment might be able to resolve without dismissing the parties10

That same person now is claiming, in fact, that he was let g11

because he talked to the NRC and was making allegations to12

13 the NRC.

L And then we have the interviewees at the site,14

none of them indicating any problem with the individual pricis

3
16 to the end of November.f ?''

I'm not concluding that any of that is18 Now,
g

All I am saying is that raises'ori :

N 19 factually significant.

E questions in my mind -- or " suspicions" is probably the'j 20

: appropriate word -- that thera might be something here wortI 21

E

That is - " intimidation," I guess, is the bes
22 looking at.

3
8 word -- that something like this exists. And it's somethin

23
g

2 like that that we're interested in looking at.24

But that's just an inference on our part. That'
25

n' .

. . . _ . ._ . ._ .. . - ._ _ - _-.
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(b just one of many, many inferences which we are drawing fromI'

2 the facts and circumstances.
3 I'd like.to reiterate this is very preliminary.

'

We have taken no statements from anybody, and we've had very,d

very limited contact with the people we've talked to.5

The same lack of recognition of a problem with6
.

Mr. Hughes prior to the end of November that was held by the7'

il

people at Byron is also-the case by the people in the Region.a

That is, the -- when I talking to people in the Region, they9

were basically-surprised at the existence of that allegation10

[

6 as opposed to what they thought was the11 ,

,

And it's12 tial allegation existing'on)m /
-

13 just -- _

Id JUDGE COLE: .

''

L

j wm'e

* 17 MR. SEGAL:
.

| i
''

asumusemansmemaammme| i "

20 JUDGE COLE:
.

,@ 21

r
22 MR. SEGAL: I don't know the answer to that. But

j
I do know the people who are conducting inspections regardir5 23

3

: the allegations, to the best of -my knowledge, found out fronit
24

just a few weeks ago, that that allegation had been made25 me,

! O
! '- .

\
l ., . , _ _ _ , . - . _ - - . _ - _ . . , . . . . . . _ - . _ , . . , _ , , _ . . . - , , , . , . , _ _ . . . _ _ , , _ . . _ - , _ _ . , , , , _ , , , - - _ , . . . .
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1 on or acted as if they had.

2 Again, I'm just telling you my reactions to talki

3 with them about that.
.

4 J0DGE COLE: You were surprised that they didn't

5 know about it?

6 MR. FORTUNA: Let me just interject at this point

7 The point is not who told what to whom or how or why. The

8 point is we're trying to indicate to you, in the ongoing
investigative process, what goes typically through the minds9

10 of investigators -- and when they get on things that may or

11 may not be a disconnect, the suspicions they have. That's

12 just a typical example.

13 I'll let you finish running through those types

L 14 of examples.

15 And what I suggest we do, then, is turn to the

16 allegations and advise the Board as to what we've got and
8

17 where we are and who we've talked to so far, and about what=

A
18 it is that they've given us to date. And then we can go on

,

with whatever preliminary feelings that we have and'wherej- 19<

t

i 20 we think we're heading.
t

21 We're purposely doing this this time, because we

22 want to make su.e that we have a record that shows what you
3
8
g

get, to be pe;;fectly blunt, when you step into something at23
-O

the beginning or the middle, but certainly prior to the end-"
24

25 MR. SEGAL: If we can address the three allegatic

%

, _ . . , - . . . , _ , _ - . ,
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f[7h 1 that I indicated in the beginning -- that is, failure to meet

2 training requirements and the certification -- Tne have not

3 had a change to talk to Mr. Hughes as yet.- In fact, that

4 is scheduled for next week.

5 The Region ha,s conducted at least two inspections

6 regarding the Hughes' allegations that I am aware of. And

7 I've got copies of those inspection reports.

s And to the best of my knowledge and ability to

9 discern,their conclusions in those inspection reports are' based

to a great deal upon review of records held and maintained by

11 Hatfield.

12 Now, we had reference earlier by Mr. Goldberg to

13 a March llth document from Mr. Forney. That, to us, is a
.

,

^ ~

14 very significant document, and the contents of that

15 basically report an allegation that Hatfield records were
, ,

W

-f 16 being tampered with -- in fact, were being tampered with by

$~
. '17' a person who was a witness in front of this Board and a person

~

.6

-I is who was very, very critical to the Hughes' allegations. t

.1
E 19 Now, as an investigator, again, I just wonder how
I
], 20 much credence I can place upon an inspection based-on records-

~

21. which are alleged to be tainted in some fashion? They may not
E.

22 be tainted; it may just be one example. But these are thingsp
0 23 that are running through our minds. So, we find it necessary

.[
24 to proceed independently and to try to talk to as many people

25 related to these allegations as we can.

1

shs/ ,

w . . - - . - .- .-- -.-_ - .. -.-. - - -
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1 I don't want to mention name, bu+

'2 casically has substantiated the Hughes'

3 allegations. And it's important to us to talk to these

d people. We don't feel that -- ,

5 JUDGE SMITH: All of them are -- .

6 MR. SEGAL: To as many as we feel critical --

7 JUDGE SMITH: No, you say, has

8 substantiated Mr. Hughes' allegations.

9 And I just wondered if --

10 MR. SEGAL: Just t,he cheating.

11 But I find --

12 MR.'FORTdNA: I;think the word is " corroborate" i

O[13 not " substantiate."
' 14 MR. SEGAL: But basically, th r of them see!

15 to fit together, to me, in a -- when you're looking at one,
,

;;

you're going to be looking at the others.o
16

@
i all seemed to deal with the QA program and th17 It=

.

n
recordkeeping process and the integrity of the program.p bu 13 18

..
-

When you're looking at one or three, you're lookO- 19

|i at them basically together, to try to fit the facts togethe| 20

3 If you try to look at them independently, I feel.you're2 21

probably nct addressing the issue in its entirety, as you22n
*

23 probably should be.|
2 We.'re not in a position to reach any conclusions24

All we are is in a position to know that there is work sti]25

L
A.

~

_ . . _ - _ _ . - _ , - - . _ - - - - _ . * _ _ _ . . - _ , ._-- -._



fjl132-8, 7611.32
'

!. .- .

;.. .-

t

!

( 'N 1 to be done, and there are necessary statements and

2 interviews to be conducted. And these should be in a great

cnd 32 :3 deal of detail.
.

. '

5
.

6 <

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14..

15
*
.

16-I
:D 11

s
~"

18

.1
y '

.

-{-
'

. 20
8

3| 21

E

22.g .

$ 23
$
~'

24

25

.
.

s'
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1 I don't know-what more I can add to that.

2 MR. FORTUNA: Let's go into what we hcve done,

3 who we have talked to,=and what we have gotten so far, and

4
'

as it relates to the particular allegations.

.5 MR. GALANTI:- Can we confer for just a minute?

6 (Parties. conferring.)

7 MR. GALANTI: What I'd like to do at this time
,

8- -- and again this comes from a little bit of confusion as a

9' result of vesterday when the Office of Investigations

10 learned that this session was going to be held yesterday

II and we were not prepared to respond at that point in time,

so the Office of I&E of Region III was going to basically12

3 talk in our behalf due-to the fact that we could not1
-

'

I,d -respond and come here for this session.

15 We just have learned that some of the allegations:g
-

9
zg' specifically referred to the Office of Investigations have

.

:16

.g-
17 not been presented and what I would like to do is go over

. .$
18 each one of these things briefly and also cover the pointU q

l
.o

l' of specifics as far as what has actually been accomplisheda
-

{_
,

.h. 20 to date as far as these allegations.

21 One of the allegations that the Office of
I

| -Investigations is in fact responsible for is that weld22

3- 23 travelers are being filled out post facto which simply states
;g

r.
s

24 that all the weld documentations as far as the velding
i

|- 25 and QC inspections that have been accomplished, the paper
-

.

,

x.- - -
.

! +

|

f-
" *

.

;i. . _ ....-..-._. _ .-.._--._ _ ._ ._ _ _ , . . . _ _ - - - . . . _ _ . . . . . - - _ . _ _ _ _ . . - . _ . . _ , _ . _ - .-
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I work that is subsequently' prepared after the fact which is,
,

2 of-. course, one of the violations.

3 JUDGE COLE: Is it suggested that the weld

'd travelers-are simply made up then?

- 5 MR. GALANTI:. That is correct. Nothing is, in

6 fact, documented, but these are simply allegations that

'

7 some of the allegers have presented to us.

8 JUDGE SMITH: That would be one of your concerns?.

9 MR. GALANTI: Yes, sir.

10 MR.-SEGAL: If I can inject a commant, there is

11 an additional inference and it is just an inference,'that's

12 'all it is, but'when we are talking about the allegation
~

13 regarding-the period of. time when Mr. Hughes was actually- , -

-

'-- 14 -certified, versus whencthe. records say he was certified,

, -
'15 .this'particular allega.. ion could have implications on that.

. ,

E.

j 16 That is, were documents altered to fit the

.g-
17 . company's certification data?<

a
18 JUDGE SMITH: Right. That's basically why we-,

1

il 19 . reopened the record. We wanted to know if there was
i

i ~ I-
.

manipulation of records, and we-were concerned'if they20

't; 21 would do it for one purpose, they would do it for other
'Ip

22. g- purposes.

'$

ti~
- GALANTI: Continuing on with this'first23 MR.

24 allegation, basically allegation number two -- they go hand
;

25 in hand together and they deal with welds being accepted
,

-

y
.

*
t

I:

,

.-,J,,.,,
'

..,-,4 er, . , , - - , , , < . . , - , , - - . - - . . . . _ . - - - . ~ . , m, . _ - , --,,-.--v---,,-,- . - _ . - . - . .-- , ,--4 - - - - _ . . . - - . - - _ . . . .
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1- by an individual who was a quality control supervisor

2 from his desk. In other words, he's taking_ verbal responses

3 from the welders that all the welds have in fact been

4 completed and in fact just fabricating the paper work.

5 :Another quality. control individual has been

6 reported to alter discrepancy reports, basically by adding

7 information after close-out by the inspectors. After the

8 inspectors write up discrepancy reports, this individual

9 will go back, in fact, and make changes, additions or

10 deletions to this report. Again these are simply allegations
,

11 We do net have any confirnatory information about any of

12 these at this point in time.

.
13 Again, the testing. Some Level I inspectors

'- 14 are basically being given the same test several times on

15 the same day until they can pass the test. Failed tests are
, .

-

E 16 not retained in the training files. Four names were
v -

17 provided.
e '

18

n.
: rt 19

,

|
f.1 20

.

21

!' ! pfLLTEb''

,

4
24

~'

~.
_

25 - It relates to a previous allegation which

.

-
.

%

__.m, -,..._.-__m., _ . . _ . . _ , . v. , _ - _ _ . , . , . , . , . _ . _ _ . _ , . , . , , , , , . - . , .
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1 discussed improper QC certification testing and destruction

2 of required records.

3 The alleger stated he would gladly provide a

4 sworn statement on this issue and, of course, this is going

5 to be documented next week, in essence when we have the

6 opportunity to talk to him.

7 MR. CONNAUGHTON: That sworn statement has been

individualf The reason
8 taken and that

9 those allegations as stated are still considered uninvestigat-
in the one case four names have been provided of10 --

11 individuals who presumably went through repetitive testing

12 until they passed and, of course subject to

13 that same process, and those allegations would be closed
(.

~ 14 an the basis and reasoning that we employed to address

15 that in the

16 However, since then, with the Hughes depositions,
g

17 that facet of test procedure involving cheating and8
*

n
18 providing answers has caused us to keep those items open.

.19 MR. GOLDBERG: Can we confer for a minute?'( '

$ (Parties conferring.)20
17
.n

21 (Recess.)
f I'd like to

22 MR. GALANTI: I would like to --

g
e

23 clarify one point that I have been referring to, a quality5
n g

are looking at, who has2-
24 control inspector who basically we

violations
25 basically been accused of making

L
.

, - - - . . , . . . - - - - - . . . . - . . . - - - - - - , , . - - - - - - - . . - , - - . - . - - - _ . - - - - - . . - - - - . - . . , - , . . , . , - . . -
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I and just identify him as being the same individual, Mr.

'2 -Allen Koca, from Hatfield. He is the same individual,

I have mentioned previously, and that's
3

They are all the same
d allegation

5 individual, Mr. Allen Koca.

'6 JUDGE COLE: You identified him as the

7 inspector. He was the quality control supervisor; he is

8 now the quality assurance supervisor.

9 MR. GALANTI: I'm sorry. That is correct.

10 JUDGE CALLIHAN: He is the one against whom

11 allegations are being made?

12 MR. GALANTI: That is correct.

13 JUDGE SMITH:

14 MR. GALANTI: Yes.

15 MR. CONNAUGHTON:
He does act in the capacity of*

,

in other areas with' a
16 a Level III inspector and has done so

i 8' 17 previous titles and capacities.i
=

18 MR. GALANTI: Another area is telephone callsU

monitored by Hatfield personnel to

S 19 are being in fact

with Commonwealth Edison and also4

[
20 detect communications

E the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
2 21

22 We also received information that documentation.E
I

| 5
"

23 was in fact removed from files during an inspection8
g

24 conducted by Mr. Forney on March 10th, 1983.2

25 MR. FORTUNA: That's not the date of the
!

-

,

!

. - - .. -. . . - - - - . _ _ - _ - . . . _ - . - - . . - .. .- _ ._..
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b I'( removal,-that's the date of the receipt of the information.
4
---

2 MR. FORNEY:

5 MR. GALANTI: I will read this one particular

6 allegation verbatim:

7 "On March 10th, 1983 W. L. Forney was at

8 Hatfield Electric Compa'ny, Byron site offices, for the

9 purpose of reviewing training qualification and certification

10 records of quality control ir_s p e c t o r s . In order to

accomplish..this' task, he would select the names of personnel11

12 from the employee, roster, provide the names verbally to

13 a person who, in turn, would go to their QC record vault

L Id and retrieve the requested records. This process was

15 utilized in the past for the records to be reviewed.
,,

=
-

.

.
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17
| e MR. GALANTI: In conjunction with that

$
18

f particular point I'd like to go into exactly what we have '
3

' " done'in an attempt to resolve these allegations at this

y 20 point in time. However, please keep in mind that these are
N

21
| simply allegations. We have.only received them for about

|

i approximately the last month, and some of'them will take a22

- 23 considerable amount of time for resolution.
2

24
| Myself -- well, we went to the Byron site o r. the

25 27th of July, and basically we went in under the purview of
I

.

-
,

t

.. , , - , - - . , --..,.-..-. , . . - . . . . ._. -



.. m.. .

7611.40cr33-8
.: - . . - -.

. .

- 1 just trying to understand what the. procedures are.

2 In other words, we did not let them know that

-3 we were coming for, in fact investigative purposes.,

4 They quickly found-out due to the nature of some of-the

5 questions we were asking.

6 We started out by talking to Mr. Robert Klinger

' 7 who is a quality control supervisor at CECO. We went to

8 him barically for him to at the stage to locate and identify

in fact we were going to be making9 people that were --

' 10 preliminary interviews with.

11 HMr . Klinger also advised that he was overall

12 responsible for monitoring the Hatfield quality control

.

13 program, or quality assurance program, and we got a brief
) I'd rundown on their' procedures and the procedures that they

15 expected the Hatfield Company to comply with.
,_

;

|| ond 33 16

$- i7

. $
'

# - is
j- .

2 19

y,
j 20

e

.| . 21
~

,

223
.

. 'g . 22

24

25

i
;O-

. . . . . .
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~1 We talked to -- we also talked to Mr. Marvin

2 Tallent, who is the site manager.for PTL, and who identified
~

3 h1mself as-the person' responsible for hiring Mr. John

4 Hughes, and also having worked with Hughes once before

5 in the Savannah River Project in August, Georg'ia.

6 Mr. Tallent basically stated that Hatfield'was

7 responsible for making the overall determination of the

8- qualifications for the personnel, although PTL was

9 responsible for basically hiring personnel to work for
.

10 Hatfield.

-11- The only time that Pittsburgh Testing

12 Laboratories got involved would be.if in fact there was

E '13' basically a disciplinary problem with an employee that they

' ~ 14 had sent over to work for Hatfield.

15 Mr. Tallent stated that Mr. Hughes had made aj-
-

4
16- comment'to him shortly after working there that basically'g:
17 he did not. understand or basically agree with the procedures

-d
a, 18 and the way Hatfield was running a particular program.
l-
S 19 However, he did not have any complaints as far as the

-I
g ; performance of his work. until about the middle of20

21 . December,'early part of December.
E

22 JUDGE SMITH:- Tallent did not have complaints:|-
.'8- 23 abcut the performance of Hughes' work?

g

:2:
-24 MR. GALANTI: Correct. And this was from

25 talking to People at Hatfield that did not.have any

..

~- .

.
.

- ,
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-1 complaints'about his work.

2 During.approximately early to mid-December was

3 the first time that he was in fact notified there was a

4 : problem with'Mr. Hughes and that he was having a problem.

~

,. 5 ' 'But,Tallent said again it was not directed towards his
6 ' actual work performanc.e, it was on the lines of. basically

7. he goofs off on the' job,.he talks a lot, he disrupts

8 other workers in the surrounding area.

9 Tallent said he did in fact have three

10 meetings between Hatfield and Hughes and himself, and after

11 the third meeting apparently they received a letter from
1

12 Hatfield saying that their. services were no longer required,

.
13 Mr. Hughes' services were no longer required.

14 Tallent said that after they were laid off,

15' if he had had another job for Mr. Hughes at that point in
; 2. i

.3
16 . time that he would have given him theJjob simply because

g
I 17 he'vas a good worker, although.he. talked a great deal.'

! j
18 He~did not have any complaints about'the quality of the

. ,4

n

[ L$. 19- work that he was doing.

I
20 MR. SEGAL: If I can interject, that's

i. {
21 significant to what I was talking about in the early part

.E'
22 .of my testimony. That is, here we have a worker who

.g

(j - 23. there's no complaints about his work. Mr. Tallent, who
.

g

_ .]
-24 twas;actually his PTL manager, is ready to place him in

25 another job if one was available. That~is, it wasn't

''y ,

.

L- -'
i
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1 "get out of our sight," it was "I'd like to use you, but

2 I just, don't have a spot " and yet the man is discharged

3 for talking too much which just seems curious and worthy of

4 further attention.

5 MR. GALANTI: We also talked to Mr. James T.

6 Hill who has been with Hatfield for 17 years. Presently

7 he is the QA/QC manager for Hatfield.

8 JUDGE SMITH: At Byron?

9 MR. GALANTI: That is correct. .He gave us an

10 overall purview of the Hatfield quality control program

11- and the training program, the testing program. Since his

12 promotion to the job on 28 March 1983. So basically the

13 information chat Mr. Hill provided to us was information

14 from that date forward.

15 JUDGE CALLIHAN: Where in this sequence do you

a.

i
-16 believe, if anywhere, your mission, your true mission, wasU

-

9 .

8
17 recognized?*-

definitely during the8
18 MR. GALANTI: It was .

A 19 recond interview we had with Mr. Tallent. We laid our cards
!

j 20 out on the table at that point in time because we got-<

E 21 directly to the conversation and the concerns of'M
*

u
E

22
At that time both myself and Mr.

g

23 Segal talked to Tallent and believed him to be very honest8
g

2
24 and straightforward individual.

25 From that point on, obviously it got around the

.- ..

, - -. ~ , . - _ . , . . . - . . . . . - _
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f
3. 1 site very, very quickly what we were looking for.

2 MR. FORTUNA: That's your assumption.
.

3' MR. GALANTI: That's correct.

4 Mr. Hil1' basically again went over their new'

5 established procedures and all the time we were talking

6 with him, it was not like we were prying for investigative
,

7 -type. responses from these individuals, but we were talking,

8 to them like, "Please tell us how your program works,;we

9 need'to-know," like this.

10 The only individual we really in fact basically

11 put'any. questions to, any investigative type questions,
,

'12 was'in-fact Mr. Buchanan who was.the next individual we
.

- - 13 talked-to, and Mr. Koca.
'

14 Hill was important because basically he did not
,

15 have a high regard for Mr. Hughes, and he was the only
,

..

.3
._

g-
.

individual who had anything to do -- any adverse comments's 6

= - 17 at all about Mr. Hughes' as far as the quality of his

- ~$ .

work was not of a
-

18- work..and he simply stated some of hise
1:'

7

:S- 19' workmanship-like manner. But overall he said --

-I.
20 MR. FORTUNA: That's of the individuals spoken.[
21 to-to date. That's the only individual who had any

,

V -E;
22 " negative" comment regarding the quality of the work.J

.g-
f

1 23 MR. GALANTI: That's correct.

!'
~ I

.24 JUDGE SMITH: Even the separation letter for Mr.

!

- 25 Hughes did not refer to quality of work.
[

..

f-

| (- .

.
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b MR. FORTUNA: If we're providing you with
j--

1"I **ation y u are already aware of, we're just not really.
2 .

clear what-you've got..
3

MR. GALANTI: We talked to Mr. James Buchanan
4

who was'in fact the main supervisor, quality control super-
3

visor for Hatfie.1.d Company at the' time Mr. Hughes was
6

hired, and~at-the time of his termination or his lay-off
7

with Hatfield in Byron.
8

Mr. Buchanan came across as a very sincere,
9

honest, _ straightforward individual who talked plainly
10

and gave us information concerning the problems that they
jj

were.having within the quality control section, such as
:12

--

... the reinspection requirement or recertification requirement
-- 13

ws
' in which all inspectors-had to be recertified by a'certain-

^. 34

date of.1 November. And he was also an individual that
-15

indicated when we asked specifically about whether or not
-16

II there was any type of cheating on examinat' ions, he stated
_j7

he has heard absolutely nothing on that particular allegation,d
- - 18
I u-
:o However, he said it certainly is possible.- j,

I JUDGE COLE: Mr. Buchanan was not in direct
h- 20

f charge in administering the ~ examinations?
21.

g;
MR. GALANTI: He was Mr. Koca's supervisor at

22

that point in time.
23

]' JUDGE COLE: So he was the QA/QC supervisor over
24

both QA and QC?25
.

_,

r .. .

.
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( I MR. GALANTI: Correct.s

2 JUDGE CALLIHAN: He is no longer there?

3 MR. GALANTI: He is in a different capscity. He

did not meet the qualifications established or' set forthd

5 an'd they had to relocate him at that point in time.

6 There were three other individuals that we talked
7 to; Mr. Allen Koca and Mr. Ramon

Quiajones, and I'll let Mr. Segal go into them because8

the initial point of9 they tie directly into basic --

to the substantiation of some of these allegations. They

11 basically confirming of these things, that there isare

something in this area, something in that ares which we12

13 need to look into.
,

I#' MR. SEGAL: In the interview of Mr. Koca, we

15 talked to him much like the other people and we asked him
..
.-

j what were the procedures that existed, and in fact he gavev 16

: 8 I7 confusing answers which he then attempted to set* some
8

18
2 straight.
3

" He appeared a little nervous to us. He
f

then described the procedure and it's interesting because20

t

some events have occurred early in front of this Board, I21

$
guess early.this month there was some testimony by Mr.22

23 Koca which is in many parts in direct opposition to what he
' 2

| told us at the interview. There is some significant24
,

contradictions in what he told the Board and what he told us25

| U .

;

!

!
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.1 when we were present.

2 - }Ut. FORTUNA: That's based on information that

3 -you received orally. You haven't read a transcript, nor

4 were'you in attendance at that meeting.
.

~5 MR. SEGAL: No, I wasn't present at that. I

6 have'seen a copy of the-transcript.

7- MR. FORTUNA: .You-have? Okay.

8 MR. SEGAL: I've seen that copy of the transcript.

9 .I'm not' talking about today. I guess it's August ist.

10 MR. GOLDBERG: Koca has not previousl'y testified.
<

:11- Arefyou talking about his written testimony before its

12
_

receipt in evidence today?

13 MR. SEGAL: I guess that's what it is. I thought-4

.h Id that was the transcript of his oral testimony.

15 JUDGE COLE: It was written some time ago and,

,,

- '5 .

today.- 16 just~given;

17 MR. SEGAL: I had a chance to review that this

$
18 afternoon and have heard descriptions of his testimony that.e

I

E 19 was given today. It's hearsay, basically. I didn't hear
f.
;[ '20 -it an'd didn't read it. But from what I understand. one

21 _significant point, there was no doubt in his mind when Mr.
Ex

fg 22 Galanti ~ and I spoke to him that Mr. Hughes had failed an

g-
23 examination. He couldn't recall which examination, but he

g
s

24 had no-doubt. It was very, very clear and readily-
..

25 acknowledged that occurred. Yet I understand that may be

-kb -

*

w;

i
;

;

.- . _ . . . _ . .. - _,_ . . , - - _ , , . , - , . . - - . ... . _ , . _ _ . - - - . , , - _ . , - _ , , - . _ , _ _ . , . _ .
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( 11 one:of the points of contradiction.

2 However, he described a process -- I-asked him

' 3 what happened with failed. examinations, and the process

4 ' he-described basically was this:

5 He said if a person failed an examination, he

6- ' would immediately critique the examination, indicate the

7 errors, let the person take the examination back to his desk

8 to review it, and the person would return the examination
.

9 to Mr. Koca,-who would then retain the failed examination

10 . until the person, at his discretion, whatever that happened

11 to be, decided that he would like to retake the test.-
,-

12- When the person retook and passed the test, the

i_. . . - 13 final test would then be included in the file, and then he
.

:
' '

14 would take the failed test and rip it into shreds and'

15 deposit it among.a multitude of' waste baskets, so that,-

) .

16 people couldn't seek through the test for purposes of cheating
[ g-
| | .17 or reviewing it or whatever. He didn't state that, but'

- Q:
L> 4 18 that was the obvious implication to us.
L' .- 1

' N .sud 34 19

I:
*: 20':- t

\; h 21

(. E

22[
18.r

' -23
,_

.
'k4

1

25

i i
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I

e
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I He said one other thing to us when he was taking

2 us back'to his area, because we wantec to take a look at

3 some records. He offered -- and it was purely a voluntary

d statement -- that he had had a chance to look at, read, and

5 review Mr. Hughes' written allegations to the NRC. And I
.

6 found that interesting.

7 He didn't indicats'where it came for or how he

a had obtained it, but it was clear that he, in fact, had read,

' verbatim, the written statements that we had in possession.
:

10 And I don't know whether they were made available by the
,

11 Board or how he got his hands on them.

12 JUDGE SMITH: Which ones were they?

13
/ MR. SEGAL: The July 19th statements that were made
g

Id -- July 19th of this year.

15 MR. CONNAUGHTON: He prepared a written statement.e
S

16
i MR. SEGAL: I'm sure it's public.

$ 17 But what I'm saying is he had access to it and told
$

18f us that he had read the thing.
3
.

I'j JUDGE SMITH: That would have bean the statement
4

g 20 that we took from him right here in the hearing room.
c

21 MR. GOLDBERG: He originated that statement, if

22
3 that's the one you're referring to.
8 23 MR. CONNAUGHTON: Mr. Koca was probably consultedg
.

24 by the Applicant in formulating their response.

.25 JUDGE CALLIHAN: That would have been May 26th of

-

\e- -

?
'

_ ..
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A ~

.! 1 -this year. '

,

.

MR. SEGAL: He gave a statement to the Intervenor2

3 which was given to the Board, but that's not the statement

4 he was referring to. i" f " 1, '"j.][QF%KN7FF T J ~.

'

..

.;~.z p y y.a ; .; . 9 g n.:: ;; .
$ .

. - . . .., .; ;g ,(
_

_,
_

- - - - - - -
.. ..

. . . ,,.,,,.p.,. _ . .,
. -

; .g . .; ._

, . . , _ .,,,

7 .

8 MR. GALANTI: Excuse me one moment.

9 (Parties. conferring. )
.

10 MR. SEGAL: Anyway, when we got over to the site,
,

11 we went in._.And what we wanted to do was just get a feel for
- .

.

12 the recordkedping section and take a look at Mr. Hughes'
,

13 file.

14 We did have an opportunity to talk to

15 there, and Mr. Koca was not aware, to the best of our
,

;;

h 16 knowledge, of Mr. Forney's report regarding the tampering of
n
8
* 17 files. -

8
18,

1

| 19
:
.j 20
.,

E
t 21 '

s

.: 22
e
5

23,

5
'

'24 We just wanted to find someone who was present

25 at that time, just ask a couple of feeler questions.

.(
%%.-)- -

.

''
. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ - _ .
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1 -The person we talked to was one of the who

.2 worked .there.

3 And when we just asked a very, very simple questio

regarding possible tampering, ' . ~d

s

6 .

7

8 We had t.o stop There was no

9 doubt in our mind -- and we did not relate that Mr. Koca,

10 that conversati'on. All we did was just try to ask some

11 general questichs.
~

12 And ' finally, the last thing I'd like to mention is

-

13 in regard to one other person.

t'- -
Id had indicated in his statement to us

15 that there was one particular employee who he had seen in
,

5
16 early January being tested in the same manner that he wasg

8
17 tested -- that is, the same cheating-type manner, take the"-

8
18 test, fail it, take'it again right away I

_

And we talked to that individual, and it Nas~

I e
19i g

tj 20 interesting. We just asked him had he taken the test,. and

I
21 he said, "Yes."g

j And I said, "Have you failed in any test?" And22

+
23 he immediately offered, "Oh, yes. And I retook it two days

{
t .

24 later." 'That two-day period fits very, very concisely in th

25 . current program -- the current mandated policy at Byron. Tha

/ .

s
.

. . . . . ._ _ ,
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' h mandated policy was just mandated in May of year -- that is
.

a, 1

some three or four months after this. individual had taken the2

a test.

Now, again, he may very well have taken it two
4

days later, but it just cppeared strange to us that it was5

immediately volunteered that "Yes, I took it two days later."
6

And it's something we would like to look into in some more.7
.

s depth.

I said I had one final comment. We've had access
9

to Mr. Hughes' testimony before the Board. We're quite
10

.

aware of many, shall we.say, inconsistencies in hisn

testimony and in his resume -- his use of resumes, falsifica-
12

tion, if you will, on resumes. And we're clear that in
-

13
-' certain areas his integrity has taken a beating.,

14'-

that does not discourage us from lookingHowever,
15

: into what may still be founded allegations. And basically,
16

we look at it as our job to find ' corroboration if it exis+ .v
! 1-7

Mr. Hughes may very well be the final, shall we
h 18 And if not,

*

say, target of our work: We have no idea how it's going' toi

2' 19

Ij 20 wash out.

:

[ 21

I

22 S.:

fY hLWhh23

'
24

25

t .

w
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'

1 MR. FORTUNA: We have no desire -- we''re in a
.

'

2 confused state curselves. We have cenflicting information
3 that we may be able to resolve at a later date. And I.think

we're about done with -- oh, excuse me.e

5 I think, Dave,'you missed one allegation.
6 MR. FORNfY: This might be an opportune time for
7 me to interject something.

'

E -

I know a lot of times there is some question as to
9 the rationale or are all allegations processed. And in that
to regard, I'd like to add this, point. We don't make any
11 judgment when we get an allegation 'of the validity. We do

m.
12 e.s throuc.h'that n.rocess I illuminated .vesterday.,

.

13 -

f:- le
t r

j ,QTb ! di 8 4'-C d
15

~. -

. ::
a 16.
.

: C
*

17
-

-

,f
.

.
. . _ _ . .

is . F.nd even having all of this knowledge, we.,
,2

j 19 go through exactly the same process. We do not let,any of
-

-t
2c that detract from or give a free opinion as to the validity

.c
f 21 of any of the allegations.

'

#. 22 I just thought this would be a good. time to
.

-
O

23 inter 3'ect that..'

e
O
u .

2e MR. GALANTI: It's been pointed out to me when I

25 was going over or making -- basically covering the initial

.

J *

*

6.c 1.
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I5

6

7

'8

That's one additional allegation that we will be9

10 making inquiries into.

11 JUDGE SMITH: I guess I missed the significance of

i that.

13 What's NCR?
.

~ Id MR. GALANTI: It's the nonconformance report.

15 MR. FORNEY: That dovetails with one on DRs that
.

,,

;; -

isbeingsupersededaddwasthecauseofourrequiringthemtu 16
g

go to the hardbound log and th g e drialized NCRs and DRs.8
17*

$ I think that's the end of the story18 MR. FORTUNA:

-f
19 for me -- OI perspective.

Your Honors, just one finai comment and I'm20

finished,.unless there's any other questions" ---at least I
21

I

22j hope we are.

5 A couple of things I hope - I don't know if we've23
g

.g. been successful in giving you a general overview where we art24

realizing that we're in a preliminary stage and we're going25

.:V
-

\." .

m - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ . . _ . ~ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ , . _ _ . . _ . _ _
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fJ zi to try to work through this thing as rapidly as we can. I

- 2 will be perfectly candid with the Board, this was an effort

3 to_show you -- I don't know, maybe you know -- if th'ese
t

4 kinds offthings aren't of any value to you, then that's a

's decision that, I guess, you can make.'
_.

,

- 6 Another concern, just from a manpower perspective,

7' OI presently has in its employ'a total of'38 people, 20 of

a whom are assigned to the different regional offices and
.

9 co-located with the regions, which means that we have minus

- jo supervisors in the field -- 20 supervisors. That's 10 teams.

u I guess it's not a concern of yours. But for

.12 whatever it's worth, I will go to confession to you for a

:
- 13 minute. If we're involved in these types of hearings on'an

14 interim status basis, it really cuts into our time and is

.

is another practical r'eason why the Office is' advocating can-

16 you hold up and get it from us in the end and talk to us onej

k 17 time?
-4
j 18 JUDGE SMITH: When we. ruled on the Staff's motion
14

.R - i, for a stay, we made it that the efficiency of the inspectors
'

}i~ - 20 -was a legitimate concern and interest. And prematurity is
g

- 21 legitmate.
E

22 We don't want valueless evidence. Those issues
g

8 were never put before us before squarely. And we will listen
. 23

:

24 to that, and we want to know about.that.
'

' 25 The difficulty that we have this afternoon is -- at-

'

/v;:

3.,,. .

4

-m,,, ,, y,4 - y , -.v-.. . , ,ve, w.-,,,,c,w e,m,,,,-,..-9.-,-,,me._,,,_4-ww-,, , , , , , , , _ , , , , . , .,cy,,v3,ce.--r-,-wm.s,,--- cq,. , , _ , , ,+,,c,,,,,,,,.,-
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= :- -1- least.as I perceive it - .your investigators have indicated-

2 -- and we' heard yesterday from I&E that they like to approach
N 3 these investigations with openmindedness, and they don't

'd assume in advance that somebody is credible or incredible.
~

-5 And they look at them all.

6
~

So, I don't think.we can have a discourse with

'7 you in which we might express to.your people our. view of the-

a credibility of any of these people. I don't think that's

O . appropriate.

= 10 ' MR. FORTUNA: I purposely today directed both*

'11 of the 01 staff-members to offer up that kind of opinion

12 -information, so that, again, if this record is ever certified

13 topside, the people that'are in the perilous situation, in the
E' Id catbird's-seat, can see if they like us talking about these

-15- things or should we stiick with, in our view, fact, fact, fact,y
g-

16
.

g. fact, fact, fact, fact, and you folks-decide whether it's-

' 17 credible or not. And if you really want the ultimate test,
6

is{ bring'them in under a subpoena. But that's another thi'ng

S li
.I:

-we've. purposely _ built in this time so we could see what it

$'snd35- 20 .look like when it went up topside, if it does.

; 21
;I~

224
L .23

|b
24

25

,

:

.. i

W
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b MR. GOLDBERC: Can we confer'before this

2 . portion is'done?

~ 3 (Parties conferring.)

fi141 d' JUDGE = SMITH: Anything further?

5 MR. FORTUNA: That's it.

6 . JUDGE SMITH: Are you all done?

,
7 MR. FORTUNA: Yes, your Honor.

8 JUDGE SMITH: I guess I only have one'queetion.

9 I''d like co'ask it of the I&E people, too.

'10 In your inquiries, have you had the full

11 cooperation of Commonwealth Edison?

12 MR. HAYES: Yes,-I.certainly have.

.
., 13 JUDGE SMITH: Have you seen.any signs of any

~ )
14 offort on their part to frustrate your inquiry into Hatfield?

15 .MR. HAYES: No, I haven't. I have been dealing
3

''
5 . primarily with two individuals, Dick Tuetken and Mr.

17 Klinger, and I have had full cooperation from both of
A
4 18 those individuals.
1

I 19 JUDGE SMITH: How about you gentlemen in the
I.

.

20 Office of Investigations?3

21 MR.-GALANTI: We have had one contact with Mr.
I .,

22 Klinger, and he was just-simply outstanding as far asLg:
.g.

23 -cooperation and the support he was giving us in our inquiry
.-

24 to this date.
,

. _ 25 JUDCE SMITH: Using your intuition or whatever

-A

~ O' .

a-_--____---____ _ __ ._. _ _ _ _ _ - ______- -_-___-- ____ L __- ___ __-__ _ _ _ _N_
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-1 facility you bring to bear as an investigator, do you

2 - fael that those officials would like to get to the --

3 - you know..get this information, coo, or have it developed?-

4 MR. FORTUNA: Do you have enough input to make a

'S conclusion?-

16 MR.-GALANTI: Mr. Klinger impressed me as an

7- ~ 1ndividual'that wanted to get things done and get them

8 ' done right. He mentioned the fact that Hatfield had

9 - had problems in the past. He's glad now to see that they

.10 _have a good adequate. training program, and he hoped they

11. would f ollow through t Lth tnat program.

12- So, therefore, I did have'the feeling that they

/(_
13 would want to get it resolved.

''' 14 JUDGE SMITH: Of course, they don't know all the

115 things that you know.
,

;;i

|, 16 MR. GALANTI: That's true.

t .17 MR. FORNEY: May I make some observations?
-.,

lI 18 On' occasions when I had referred to about
1:
$ -19' taking a member of the Commonwealth Edison organization
I'
j 20 with me when I would go talk to the QA manager from Hatfield,

,

e

-|1 21: that-was generally Mr. Klinger. And when I would tell them
:3:

22 the NRC position and what-we expected should be done, Mr.:p
'5

~23- Buchanan typically would look to Mr. Klinger and'say, "Should

I
24 I or-shouldn't-I?" 'And'Mr. Klinger would tell him to do it

25 . immediately, there was no hesitation.

-jLw
s. ,

e

ee ...*m, .e e- - *y ,w-.. m . ,, ---+,-.,,,,,-,---.+w,,,-~--,-~-,.+e,,c-w,w-reer-y- -=wwa-m=~ v*--~*rv-ve+~1- **-t-y,+e-w--erw--*
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.l A() 1 I guess.the'second obscrvation-that I would

had advised Commonwealth Edison~ :2; .makeLwas when:we were --

3 that: there. were allegations'in the Hatfield area of

-d d'ifferent ones,.and:through the process of different
'

J5 inspectors, Mr.- Raelove and myself and Kevin looking into

;6 them,-at one' point I think they felt it.was Koca who was

7. ;an alleger. And-they hadn't been particularly happy with

8 Mr. Koca's performance, but because there was the possibility

9' -he was an allegeriand not wanting to be in a position of
,

to . firing.somebody who was talking to the NRC , that was one
-

,

^ ~

'11 thing that precipitated Mr. Koca's shift from one area of

12 the QC supervision to another.
~

-

.

13 And I guess Jubsequently some number of months

' ' -14- . subsequent to that, Mr. Tuetken had told me that they

15 .waren't particularly happy -- they being Commonwealthg
s

.

v
16' . Edison -- with Mr. Koca's performance, and had they known4

J
'|: '17 that.he wasn't the allager -- because after a while it

%
c+ -18 -became apparent that he was not -- they would have let him

,

;~ 4 ..
2 .o.

n _ (19 go , lather than shifting him, they would have fired him.
I

.- e, e

:g 20 4 So I personally believe that, to answer your
o

_uestion, Mr. Klinger and Mr. Tuetken both want to see21 q
s

22 the job done and done correctly.;g:
'8
gi 123 JUDGE SMITH: Then there is another area that

.2
24 -the -Board was discussing. Let's assume that we feel that

25 |all of the inspections, or the inspections and investigacions,

'

.

9
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E( N- 1 ~or at least the ones-we referred to, are premature -- I~'

2 mean-it.'s premature for us to receive evidence on them, but

3 ..we feel;that they raise issues that are important. Can

14 'the technical staff give us what might be a worst case
'

5 scenario? That.is assuming that the allegations are

6- -valid, what is the significance of it, and give us a

7 basis,.if there is any, to proceed with the licensing, and

~ 8 leaving the whole -- perhaps with a condition -- and leaving

9 the whole matter to ultimate resolution to the Staff?

10 But we-simply don't think we should be in the

11 position of just sitting around waiting for investigations

12 whichs may not develop into anything and making the utility

13' ' pay that price when perhaps there.is a middle ground.
'

~

' 14 .Maybe we-can -- I don't know, just what is the

~

15 worst,that can be evolved?..
..

', l 16 MR. HAYES: On a time. frame?gi
17 JUDGE SMITH: No. Let's assume the safety.--

If
18. Is it a seismic. consideration?y

s.
a.

19 ~MR. HAYES: Yes, it would certainly be a seismicn

h
20 consideration. .I think that would be the one event that3

21 would test the welds the most, that would put the highest
:E-

j g' . .22 ' . stress on them. If they were going to fail, they would

' 23 fail under those conditions.
:

.

24 JUDGE ~ SMITH: So certainly when we are talking

25 about' seismic, we are talking about a long term problem.

.

..
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-[- _ - . . 1.You are-not talking about any,immediate safety concern ifj

we should~ license the plant or-permit the plantito be2

licensed?3

MR. HAYES: Right now our best guess,-just.4

finishing the reinspection program and the resampling that-5

'6 has been-necessary' based on the results so far to date. -~

7' they have had to resample
_

they expanded the sample - size--

8' .and.we are not.to the end of that with Hatfield yet. They

'could very well' expand to nearly 100 percent, particularly9

in the weld area.10

And-then..-depending _on our_ evaluation, their
~11-

evaluation first and our evaluation of the adequacy of12

their review of it, it could result in-a significant number
.. . 13

y of welds being replaced, which would be a fairly long' term,

33 job. Months.

5~ JUDGE SMITH: And that would impact upon16

-|- operations?: 37
~"

'd
MR.-HAYES: Yes, it would delay _the fuel-loadi 18

1
'

-

.

-

and start-up of that plant.4 i,

-[.

Now, right now, just on the -- what we know'
203.

! L21 - today, it appears that-they cannot finish all phases of
3 ;.

- 22 this reinspection program involving Hatfield until

8 approximately December.23

||-
24 Now _that may change, you know. It.'s a moving

25 target we're.looking at. Sometimes.these things fall away

-

y
.

.
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- 1 and sometimes they~get bigger. I don't know if it would be

t .

'

.
-2 approp'riate -- you're assuming a fuel load date of December,

is not going to bewhich is3 .and I can give you my -- --

4 December.- I can.say that very positively.

5 JUDGE COLE: .Because of the reinspection program

6 or for other reasons?

'7 MR. HAYES: Because of the reinspection program

8 alone, but there is a lot of things yet to be done at that

9 plant, and my best estimate is April to June of next year.

10 JUDGE SMITH: Would you be willing to make that

11 observation on the record?

12 MR. HAYES: I certainly would be. I have made

.

13 that observation to NRR in a meeting with Commonwealth

-

14 Edison. They have some control over this, but they don't'

15 have all the control, you know. You can throw a lot of
n

.-

t) .
16 people or a lot of workers and move things along, but thereg

'k 17 is a limit because there is a space limitation. You can

g.

J. only get so many workers'in a confined space. And I have18

3

0 39 supervised the planning group, I have been involved in a
I

20 number of these caseload forecast panels, and so I am not
3

21 unexperienced in this area of estimating what it's going to
'I

22 take to finish up.'|
'8 23 JUDGE SMITH: We sure thought we saw a lot of ,

24 people out there when we toured the place.

25 JUDGE CALLIHAN: Is this reinspection program on a

= (s/ ,

,

-- 4 . , _ . - . . . , . . . - , _ , - . . . - . , , . . . . . . . . . , ,
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I. .

1 two-shift basis or one-shift basis now? This thing that
.

2 you say that is not going to get done until December.

3 MR. FORNEY: I believe it's six ten. Six
- ,

4 ten-hour days. Six days at 10 hour a day shifts.
- _

_

#
-

-

" ' - - - ' - - - ' - ' - -

6
'

'69
'

| g
-

9 _ , - , . _ - - - - - - . .
- - - - -

So definitely I would say the population would
|10

When the caseload forecast panel j
11 significantly . increase.

'

12 was at the site, the resident officer, as well as Mr.
observations were we really believed an April-to-June

-- 13 Hayes'

3d date. That was back in January, I believe is when the,.
,

15 caseload forecast panel was there. And since that time
' ,

~. that have beenQ there has been even additional problems16g

i 17 surfaced: the veld problems found du' ring the reinspection
it look more liked program, which in my estimation makes18

W -

|1
O 19 June than April.a
$

20 JUDGE COLE: Maybe that's why Mr. Miller didn'tj
| 21 scream too loudly when the possibility of delay was broughtt

I

22g up.

$ JUDGE CALLIHAN:23

'
'24

- - -

25 MR. FORNEY:
'-

'
'-

.

.

--w-e- - - - - - - - -w --w-,w+,% ,r ,,-.e,,,,e.y w seIww-a w-Tw,e w-e siM-w--,e---e w b , 8 --ew t e - Y --+ vew f *
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5

6 JUDGE SMITH: Is this still private information?

7 MR. FORNEY: Yes, sir.

'

and 36 8

9
.

10

11

12

'
13 a

'- .14 .

!15
*

*$ -

*

16g

17

6
18

1 -

.

* 19

i ~

20 ..
g

21

.
22g

i a

23

1
24

25

*

|

4
.
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| .

|
|

|

| |
'

:
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l'J ' JUDGE-CALLIHAN: Is this Byron site-specifice-

2 within Commonwealth, or have you had this sort of thing

3- .at other Commonwealth plants?

d What do they find at Braidwood?

5 MR. HAYES: I missed the first-part.

6 -JUDGE CALLIHAN: In this business we have been

7 discussing-here of Hatfield, to be specific, is this Byeon-

8 oriented, or'has Commonwealth Edison run into these problems

9- at, say, Braidwood?
,

10 MR.. HAYES: Just recently we received allegations

11 concerning Braidwood on the electrical contractor there.

12-
JUDGE CALLIHAN: Different from Hatfield?<

13
MR. HAYES: Yes, different from Hatfield. It's

,

Comstock. The gentlemen sitting here have received the

'

j' allegations.
'

16
I The duty officer, he called our headquarters. Our
:I- .i7

phones are diverted to answering in the emergency, response
e

| 18

3
center at Bethesda, so he called our' phone and it was di-

| 19

[. verted and in the headquarters emergency response official
'

20 answers the phone on a 24-hour basis got ahold of the dutyI

21
3 officer in Region III, who called me.

22
5 ina t3en ue ,,ae arrangemente, hecause we e11egea
8

23
that wrongdoing was in process. So they immediately turnedf

24
it over OI and they made the initial contact. All we did

25
was give them the name, the telephone number and the address,

y'' .

*
,
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p/\^ . 'I And that just happened.just recently, but .that's--
-

.2 .we've;had'a.few others obut nowhere near the number of.alle-
<

3 .ga'tions we've had at Byron.

4 But; we find that we seem to have a pattern here

5 as we approach the-licensing and going into. hearings, that

o ,o these people seem to flush out of the walls and there is

.7 advertisements in t he paper and things so they.are encouraged.
':

8 And you have to correlate that with layoffs and reduction of

J9 . workers and things like that.

10 And so there is always that possibility.

.11 MR. FORNEY: Judge Smith, may I make one more

_12 comment, that I-didn't quite finish on the schedule?

13- My bell'ef is that Commonwealth Edison'has been

- '14 less than candid with this Board on~ scheduling. I believe

15 ~ -internally they understood a number of times that they.couldg
.-

[ 16 not meet the schedules,Ethat.--u3s

'

17 JUDGE SMITH: Are you willing to say this?
6

18 MR' . FORNEY: Yes', sir, I've told it.to them. I

-E .19 understand where they are coming from-and --
:|

20 MR. GOLDBERG: You're looking at me. If they are|:,

< .:.-.

:.- 21- asked under oath, then they give sworn testimony.
E

22 MR. FORNEY: I managed the Nuclear OverhaulJ
-_8- '23 'Subcommitte for a number-of years and we used the same

.I-
24 scheduling technique. We never told anybody what.we really

25- believed because people being what they are, if you say we
o.

s .- . ,

.
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A
TI 1- are going _ done-in January,, people not being a hundredto be

.2 per cent productive, th'ey'll meet January, so you meet a

3 later date, and I believe that's what they are playing with

'd -you.

'5 Staff-never was asked directly what our position

6 was relative to their ability to-make any of these dates.

'7 JUDGE SMITH: Sometimes it helps us to have a --

8 we have. resource problems too.

1 All right, defer that information and maybe we'll

~10 bring-it up. In fact, maybe it will come up when you testify.

11 The Board with respect to Office of Investigations.

12 listening to the nature of the allegations, our own awareness

13 of the allegers and the accused, the state of the investiga-gr

we don't believeId tions; that is, how far along they are --

15 that an evidentiary presentation would be of any benefit,

'i
16 to us now. So we won't ask for that unless y.ou want to give;j.

'k~ 17 it..

.$' it goes bothYou know the Commission's order is18 t --

g

a . ways, if you think it's information we ought to have inl'

f{
20 public, we'll hear you, but we don't think that under pro-
21 tective order or otherwise that the information thatyyou

,
22 have is helpful. We don't think that the quality of the|

8
23 evidence that you have to present to us is such that we

-j-
.

can use it in our decision-making.24

25 This is not a question of the seriousness of it

a

N.N
.

,.

*
e
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_l' or anything else, this is the_ quality. Because it's pre--

'

_
mature ~and because.of the nature of it,. it's just. not con-.2

'3 crate:enough and we know something.about. the backgrounds

4 -andL.the way that people talk. .

-- 5 - So, as far as we are concerned the Office of

6 Investigation has nothing that they can help us in the? Byron-

case now. Of course, the information that you are_ developing7

8 is important and the- conclusions of your investigations
' .should-be.-if possible, part of our record.

10 Now, this doesn't mean that maybe six monthe down

II the road, we still haven't heard anything and we still have

12 a decision to.get-out, we may not come back and asa you

-- 13- what is happening, but the wayyyou have presented it to

us now, we just don't think that'you can be of any telp to--Id

15 us.a.

.8 '

16 MR. FORTUNA: Understood, Your Honor.
'

'|.
| 17 JUDGE CALLIHAN: This is probably a grossly unfair

:$e

{
_ qu e s t ion ', but do you have an estimate of when you might118

o- : I' - work through this sort of thing?
Jg,

{ 20 MR. FORTUNA: I would agree that it's perhaps

grossly unfair, but I'll be delighted to offer you, as21.

!! .

best I can, judgment, and please -- that's all it is, but'22

$'

23 I think:you'also have to understand that my presence here
.g_

24 has heightened my interest .in the relati.vely speedy resolu-
25 . tion of these allegatio'ns.because I'm aware.now far more

.,, ,

's .

.

e'



'

3 7i g.'5 h 7611_.69
'

,V,;of r . j.- j
:o; : p.

^

.

.,1 ' keenly even'then I'was this morning of the tremendous burden7

(2' ~ in' resp'onsibilitiet that you have.

3 would hope that we could have this wrapped,

4 'hased on what~we have today, the' number of allegations,
-

5 sapparent numbers of people to speak with, and assuming that

-6- things don't break and lead us'into other' areas, which they

7 could, in three' months on what we've got today.

8 JUDGE SMITH: You should not infer from anything

9 this Board has to say that we have a request.as to priorities.
i-

10 We're aware if we ask for a priority here that~

11' somebody else suffers and we have no authority nor interest

12 in having zou place greater priorities in this case as to
-13 another.

b~ '

14 MR. FORTUNA: Understood, Your Honor.

15 JUDGE ~CALLIHAN- I hope that wasn't implied in-
,

:

Q:
'' 57 9"*8ti "-5:

1 17 MR. FORTUNA: I don't believe it was, Your Honor.

- :g
18 JUDGE SMITH: I don't believe it was either but

4
I

,19 we've talked about schedules, schedules, schedules and you0
"

3
20 night infer from our. remarks that'we are asking you tog

:
- 21 hurry and we certainly are net.
I

g - 22 MR. HAYES: We also plan to have our end of it

23 done by December and Kevin and I, even if we have to approach8-
-

.24 it a little bit d.ifferently than we would like t &, are

25 doing a lot of it ourselves and we are coing to make every

.
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A -1 .-effort to-get-these allegations investigated.-

2 That doesn't mean the corrective action will be
- i

3 'done , ' but we will have investigtions so we will know where1

d' we are1by. December.

5' JUDGE SMITH: Okay, now, one final thing: when

you get the transcripts of the in camera, would you go over-6'

~7 them and try to make an effort to identify pages of them that~

8 can be served on the:public record as much as you can?

-
9 Anything further?

10 MR. GOLDBERG: I guess before we conclude, when

11 can we expect a decision on thr info'rmation given by Region

12 III?*

0

-
13 JUDGE SMITH: I think that~we'll have to confer

. h 14 but- I don ' t ' think that we ccn -- I don't know.
15 (Laughter.)

..

.b
16 We don't know what to do.- {
17 MR. GOLDBERG: You have indicated that you would

.

'$
18 give an opportunity to be heard on your prospective arrange-

O' -

19 ments... = -

i 20- JUDGE SMITH: Realizing that would be the case,
3

.

21 I can't see any possibility that this week''e would be askingw
,

-| you to_begin a discussion among the lawyers about how we're22-
~

'8 even if we should think that23. going to-approach evidence,
.

24 evidence.is appropriate, yet. We are still trying to explore

25 different ways to satisfy- the interest of everybody involved.
U
W
v ,

,
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- :1 MR. GOLDBEhu: There may be another occasion to

2 explore this,'but we.believe that.the present posture of

3 the Region III inspection is comparable to the posture of

4 the OI_ investigation and I hope you are able to draw the

5 came conclusions about the concreteness of any evidentiary

6 presentation, that being it would be largely opinion rather

7 than factual and that opinions-are subject to change once

8 all the facts are garnered.

9 And I won't recount other problems I would say

10 in a,present in camera adjudication of the pending inspection

11 but I would -- I would like to do so if that is a course

12 the Board seriously is considering.

13 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.-

I' ,

'

14 All right, anything further? %-

15 All right, thank you very much. We appreciate
..

5
16 your courtesy in coming, gentlemen.j

k I'7 (Wheteupon, at 5:50 p.m., the hearing

;$
18 was adjourned, to reconvene in the morning,

1
,

o
19 in open session at 9:00 a.m., Wednesday,=

Is
20 August 11, 1982.)3
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